

Carman Burney

From: Robert Summerfield
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 7:51 AM
To: Steve Gebeke
Cc: Flinn Fagg; Doug Rankin; Carman Burney; Margo Wheeler; Daniel Donley
Subject: TXT-37525 (NRS/2020 MP Requirements for Utility Lines) - Request to Hold in Abeyance



May 12, 2010

Mr. Steve Gebeke
City of Las Vegas
Planning and Development Department
731 South Fourth Street, 2nd Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: TXT-37525 - TEXT AMENDMENT

Dear Mr. Gebeke:

I would like to request that case number TXT-37525 be held in abeyance for 30 days at the May 27, 2010 Planning Commission Meeting. For reference this item was held in abeyance at the April 22nd meeting at staff's request. Holding this item for an additional 30 days (to the June 24th meeting) will allow staff additional time to address concerns that have been raised since this item was placed on the Planning Commission agenda. Please let me know if there are any questions.

Sincerely,

Robert T. Summerfield, AICP
Planner II
Planning and Development

Mayor
Oscar B. Goodman
City Council
Gary Reese
Mayor Pro Tem
Steve Wolfson
Lois Tarkenton
Steven D. Ross
Ricki Y. Barlow
Sylvia S. Anthony
City Manager
Elizabeth N. Fretwell



07101-001-06-09